UNIVERSITY OF OXFORD
From BOTANY DEPARTMENT e
Professor C D Darlington Oxfard 57857

17 August 1956

Dear Hon,

Thank you for your letter sbout Oliver and Toyd.
I will discusa the renrint cost cusatlon with them on
the lines you suz-eat, At the present moment the
pricea seem difficult to understmnnd asince they follow
not o curve but a corrusation! Thank you for larmearet
dallace's paper, salely received.

I am finding the work of edltint Haredity now
rather more than I cen manaZe. I have, so to spesk,
not had a holldsy for ten yvears mnd cannot easily ~o
away for more than a month wlthout the danger of
holdinz up e murher. I have no assistent to take over
this reanonaiblllity, owln~ to my chanze of habitat snd
the present vnderstaffing in this Departrent, I am
hoplns, however, next yenr, that I shall he ahle to
transfer the worlkk to someone elaej btut to find a partner
who 18 at all competent wlll not be easy. It may be
that a conpzittee of three could carry the burden
jointly.

. There 1s snother considerastion thet may come in.
It 1s that, if Haldene withdraws to thes Orient (or
perhapa to Egypt) the problem of genetic publicsation
wlll hecome somewhat fluld and ourht to he considered on
a very meneral basls Invelving a fuslon of journals. If
this would involve collaboratlon with Penrose, of courss,
I can be counted out at once,

Crl Bubig”

Profegaor 3lr lioneld Flsher, F.R.S.,
¥hittingehame Leodge,

44, Storev'a Way,

Ceambridge.



